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.Malave, Erin -

From: CorOnline

Sent: - Thursday, June 17, 2010 3:20 PM ~

To: - e .~ CorpAddressChange -

Subject: - _ . FW Corporate Filing - 200182024142

- Atﬁ?gﬁments:- - fss4.pdf .
" fssd.pdf (311 | ' o

éw mé%¢60

) " Plesse update”

" Thanks:)

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, iv commitied to continuonsly (me.m'ng and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 1o the "DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey.” Thank
you in advance for-your partmpatwn

!

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:] | survy. dos. statefl.us] index.aspx@email= G oronline(@dos.state fl.us

From: Femi Folami-Browne [mailto:urbanzen@eomcast.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 6:37 AM

To: CorOn/me =

"Ce: marie Val: srbangen@comcast.net

Subject: Fw: Corporate Filing - 200182024142 :
" Attached is the IRS document with the EIN for this new Vlorida Non-Profit Organigation. Please file.
_Ffmz I*o/afm Briwne for the Quality Academy, Tne. . o - L
----- . Original Message - ' ‘ C
From: <coronline@dos. stare.fi. m‘>

To! <URBANRESOURCE@COMCAST.NET> i "
Sent: Tuesday, June-15, 2010 1:27-PM e S
Subject: promf_e, Filing - 20_0:32()24142 ' . :

> Tbe Artn:/e: 0f ffzmrpamtzou for T HF £ y Y INCwere .. _ r

> E/ect}hrfz'ﬁa feling and céﬂ@‘imtz'aﬁ is provided _/br in section. . T -
> 15.16, Flortda Statutes, and bas the same legal effect as any
- > other filing or certificate.



> Latter Number: 100615132718-200182024142
L -
7.

- 1a. . -

: > A corporation annual rqpon;/ uniform business report. will be due

3 this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following

> ihe calendar -year of the file/ effective date. A Federal Employer

> Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report
> canbe filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revense Service

> by calling 1-800-829-4933 anil requesting form S5-4 or by going

> lo their website”at wwiw.drs.ustreas.gov.

-

> Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is fbe responsibility

> of the co¢orarzon to notify this qﬁ" ce.
>

"> Shonld you have any qiestions regarding mrpomﬁ;'am, please

> contact this office at the address given below.
>

> Sincerel )
> Stacy Prather - :
> Document Specialist §. qum)z for

"> New Filings Section
o
>

> ~~~Dmmn of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallabassee, FL
> 3231 4"""""‘”"_"“

>

>



Department o! the Treasury

ctde iy
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T o $S-4 Apﬁllcatloh.for.Elﬁployer_ Identification Number oM8 o, 15450000

- {Rev. January 2010) {For use by employers, corporations, portnerships, trusts, estates; churches, EIN

government agencies, Indian tribal entities, centain individuals, and others.)

Intemal Rovenuo Senico > Ses separate Instructions for aash tine. Kaep a copy for your records. .
R 1 Legal name of antity {or mdwndual) for whom the EIN is being requested : ]
. _I____ The Quality Academy, Inc. - . :
-E‘ 2 Trade name of business (if different from name on kine 1} 3 Executor, administrator, trustes, “care of* name :
BECTERR A : : Urban Resource Strategists, Inc. -
T ) Gl4a Mailing address {room, apt., sulte no. and street, or P.O,’'box) |5a  Strest address (il differsnt) (Do not enter a P.O. box.)
. n 'E © 15225 NE 6th Avenue 3058 - ’ .,
i & (4b City; state, and ZIP code (if foreign, see instructions) §b  City, state, and ZIP code (if fereign, see instructions)
-§~ . s Miaml, FL 33162 L - o )
CoR § 8  County and state where principal business Is located o I < ! :
- = Miami-Dade County, FL. -~ _ NS R
7a  Name of responsible party .~ : i Tb  SSNITIN, or EIN® 4 . &
Urban Resource Strateglsts, Inc. ’ T
8a I3 this application for a'limited liabliity company {LLC) (or 8b If Ba is “Yes," enter the number of
aforeign equivalent? . . . . . . _. . . [ Yes No LLG members . i.c. . »
. 8¢ I Ba s “Yes" was the LLC organized in the United States? . . . . . o . [yes [ No
A . 88 Type of entity {check only one box). Cautlon. If 8a is "Yes,” see the Instruotlons ror tha correct box to check.
: [0 sole proprietar (SSN) i : ] Estate (SSN of decedent) : ’
) O Partnership (] Plan administrator (T IN}
O Corporation {enter form number to be ﬁléd‘) > [ Trust (TIN of granior)
D Parsonal service corporation O] wational Guard [l statenocal governmant
(O church or church-contralled argamzanon (] Famers' cooparative [ Fageral governmant/military
t4 Gther nonprafit organization (specify) » 501 (c) 3 I RemIC " Incan tribal governments/enterprises
[C] Other (specify) » Group Exemption Number (GEN) if any »
gb I a corporation, name the state or foraign country Stata Fareign country
(Iif applicable) where Incorporatad - . Florida ) )
A 10 Reason tor applying (check only one box) O Banking purpose (specify purpose) » : .
R vy Started naw business (specify typa) » J Changed type of orgenization (specify new type) »
.- Non-profit organization : . [ purchased going business i
o T leéd employesas {Check the box and see ling-13,) | _Created a trust (specify type} » :
; | Comphance with IRS wnhholdlng regulataons [:l Craated a pension pian (spec:|fy type)
’ . 1 Other (specify) » .- . i
; ) 11 Date business started or acquired (month, day, year) Sae [nstructions 12 Closing maonth of accounting year December
SR June 11,2010 _ 14 If you expact your employment tax linbility to be $1,000
T 13 nghesi number of emplayees axpected in the next 12 monlhs {enter -0- if none), or less in a fuil calendar year and want to file Form 944
if no employeas expected, skip line 14. annually instead of Forr}ms 9.41 quarterly, qheck hers, -
) p - (Your employment tax liability generally will be $1,000
. K or less if you expect to pay $4,000 or less in total
Lo Agricultural Household Other wages.) If you do not check this box, you must file
- 0 0 2 Form 941 for every quarter,
- 15  First date wages or annuities were paid (month, day, year). Nota, If applicant is a withhelding agent, enter date incoma will first be pald o
.- 7 _ nonresldent alien {month, day, year) . , . . . . . . . . . A
16  Check one box that best dascrlbes the principal actwlty of your business. [::I Health care & social assxstance |:| Wholesalg- agantlbrn ker
T O constuction [ Rental & leasing | Transportatlon & wareheusing C Accommodation & food servlce E] Wholesale-other [ Retaii
- . -] Reat estate ] Manufacturing' .-[] Finance & insurance | (] Other (specify) s E
17 Indicate principal line of merchandise sold, specific construction work done, products produced or serwces provided.
" education, training, community oufreach, counsaling mentoring - - g
i T 18 Has the applicant entity shown an line 1_ever appiied for and received an EIN? [Z] Yas I:I No i
. T If “Yes,” write pravious EIN hare » . 26 " . . 4038236 . ) . i
: ’ . Completo this section anly if you want to authorize the named individual 1o receive the enlity's EIN and answer queslmns anout the complation of ihis form.
:__'_. g 7': Third Designea’s nama T T N o . L | Designoa's telephons number {nclude ares codaf
T ve- .. Panty Femi Folami-Browne =~ . 1 . - T {786 ) 9556632
" " Designee | Address and ZIP code B . . . o __| Designee's fax number {inciude area coda)
s - 15225 NE 6th Avenue 305B a Co | (999 ) 9999399

Uindar penalties of perjury. ¢ daclara that | hava examined this apphication, and to 1ha best of my knowladge and belief, it is trus, correct, and complete. | Applicant's telepnone number (include area cods)

.

Nama and titla (type or print ciearly) ™  Femi Folami-Browne . -{ 785 ) 955-6632

’ Applicant's fax number (include ared code}

. Signatre B - L , pata > -1 999 ) 99999999

For Prlvacy' Act and Paperwork Reduciion Act Notice, see separate .instrucﬂons. Cat. No.‘.iaass_N . Form S$8-4 (Rev. 1-2010)
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Form S$§-4 (Rav, 1-2010)

Do | Need an. EIN?

Fite Form SS-4 If the applicant entlty does not already have an EIN but Is requnred to show an EIN on any return, statement,
or other document.! See also the separate instructions for each line on "Farm $8-4,

IF the applicant...

AND...’

THEN... :

Started a new business

Does not currently have (nor expect to have)
employees

Complete lines 1,;2, 4a-Ba, 8b—c (if applicabla), 9a
@b {if applicable), and 10-14 and 16-18.

Hired {or will hire} employees,
including househeold employaes

Does no! already have an EIN

Completa lines 1, 2, 4a-8, Ta-b (if applicatle), 8a,
8b-¢ (it applicable}, 9a, 9b (i applicable}, 10-18.

Opened a bank account

Needs an EIN for banking purposes only

Complete lines 1-5b, 7a-b (if applicable}, Ba, Bb—¢
(if applicabls), 9a,'8b (if applicable, 10, and 18,

Changed type of organization

Either the legal character of the crganization or its
ownership changed (for example, you Incorporate a .
sola proprletorshtp or torm a partnership) 2 ’

t

Complste lines 118 {as applicable).
t .

Purchased & going business 2

Does not already have an EIN

Complets linas 1=18 {as applicable).

_ Created a trust

The tmst is other than a grantor trust or an IRA
trust 4

Complete lines 1-18 (as applicable).

Created a pension ftan asa
plan administrator

Neads an EiN for reporting purposes * _

Complete lines 1, 3, 4a—5b, 9a, 10, and 18.

Is a foreign person needing an
EIN to comply with IRS
withholding regulations

or claim tax traaty beneflts,

Needs an EIN to complete a Form W-8 (other than
Form W-BECI), avoid.withholding on portfollo assets,

Comnplete lines 1-5b, 7a-b (SSN or ITIN optionay),
Ba, Bb~c (|f apphcabla} 9a, 9b (i apphcable) 10,

) and 1

ls administering an estate -

Needs an EkN to report estate incoma on Form 1041

- N

Complsta lines 1-6 9a, 10—12 13-17 (if applicable)

and 18. i

_Is a withhoiding agant for”

- taxes on non-wage income
' paid to an alien (i.e.,

" individual, corporation, or

partnarship, otc.)

- Forelgn Persons

Is an agens, broker, fiduciary, manager, tenant, or
spouse who is required to file Form 1042, Annual
Withholding Tax Return Yor U.8. Source income of

_Complets lines 1,2, 3 (if applicable), 4a-8b, 7a-b (if

applicable), 8a, 8o—¢ (if applicable), Sa, 8b (if
epplicable), 10, and 18.:

Is a siate or local agency

Serves as a tax reporting agent for public assistance
recipients under Rev. Proc. 80-4, 1880-1 C.B. 5817

Complete lines 1'?1 4a-5b, 9a, 10, and 18,

Isa slngle—mernber LILC

Needs an EIN to file Form 8832, Classification
Electian, for filing employment tax returns and
exclse tax returns, or for state reporting purposes b~

Comp!ete‘lihes 1-18 (as applicable).

) -

fl
- -

" ls an 8 corporation °

Neads an EIN to file Form 2553, Electlon by.a Small
Business Corporation ®

Complate lines 1-18 (as applicable).

FOI: example, a sole propristorship or self-employed farmer who establishes a qualified retirement plan, ar is required 1o file excise, emplos}mem. alcahdl,

tobacco; or firearms retums, must have an EIN, A pertnership, corporation, REMIC {real estate mortgage investment conduit), nonprolit organization
{church, club, stc.), or fatmers' cooparalive must use an EIN far any tax-related purpose aven if the antity does nol hove employees.

Howevar, do not appiy for a new EIN if the axisling enlily only {a) changed its business name, (b} electad on Form BB3Z to change tha way 1t is taxed (or is

covered by the dafaull rulgs), or (c) 1erminated s partnarship status because a1 least 50% of the total intarests In partnership capital and profts were sold or
axchanged within a $2-month perlod. Tha EIN of the terminated parinership shouid continue to be used. See Regulatlons agction 301.6109-1(d)2)(ih).

w

Return, must have an.EIN. For | mare Intormation on grantor trusts, sea the Instructlons for Form 1041,

> - o

Do not use the EIN of the prior business unless you became tha “owner” of a corporation by acqulﬂng its stock,
Howaver, grantor trusts that do not file using Optional Mathad 1 and IRA trusts that are requwred 10 Hia Form 880-T, Exemm Organization Business Income Tax

A plnn administrator Is the person ar group of persons specified as the admwnlsirulor by the instrumemt under_ whlch  the p!an is nperated

Enmles applying to be a Qualified Intermediary (Dl) naad & QI-EIN aven it they already have an EIN ‘Sea Rev. Proc. 2000:12.

Sae also Heusehold employer an page 4 of tha instrustions. Note. State or loca agencles may need an EIN for other reasons 1or example, hirad emptoyaaa
See Disregarded entities on page 4 of the instructions for detalls on completing Form §5-4 for'an LLC

® An existing comoration that Is slacting or ravoking S corpuratlon status should ule lts previously- asslgned EIN.

» o '



